Ryan Beible

From: JAMES LIVINGSTON (UDW) <james.livingston@usss.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 1:38 PM

To: dobacceleratedplanreview (DOB); Estrada, Sara I. (DOB)

Cc: Ryan Beible; DUANE WILSON (UDW)

Subject: ref: 1750 H st, nw - roof deck construction project
Attachments: 1750 h st nw-penthouse renovation-demo and floor plan.pdf
Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good afternoon, to all who it may concern. After completing our walkthrough on Thursday, January 25, 2024, the agency
has reviewed the proposed development and has no objections to the plans as they were presented to agency
personnel for the 1750 H St, NW project. Please have your workers call 202-406-9555 to notify our Control Center any
day where your construction will impede traffic on H Street or around the White House Complex. Please ensure the
workers have a current permit available if asked to produce one; this will help expedite your work with fewer delays.
Thank you!

Notification has been made to USSS/UD - White House Special Projects and no issues were found with the work on
1750 H St NW near the White House

Contractors are expected, upon request by law enforcement personnel, to provide appropriate employment
identification/documentation.

Please note that this work may be halted, and your employees asked to vacate the immediate area for any necessary
security measures implemented by the USSS at any time.

Any of the authorized work being conducted adjacent or in the White House Complex which results in a medical
emergency, disturbance or disruption of any utilities or roadway, damages any property and/or is a potential hazard
to public safety, requires the immediate notification to the USSS Joint Operations Center (JOC), by calling (202) 406-
9555. EXCEPTION: Call 911 first for Medical.
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James V. Livingston
Inspector- Special Projects
White House Branch

Off: 202-757-1655
Cell: 202-538-9380

Board of Zoning Adjustment
District of Columbia
CASE NO.21113A
1 EXHIBIT NO.2





